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Nicole Bussex

From: Nicole Bussey
Sent: . Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:39 AM
To: *Auburn Chamber of Commerce (kimberly@auburnchamber.com); “Auburn University";

*'Clark Atlanta University'; *Clayton State University';‘Cols Housing Authority; Columbus
Housing Authority;"columbus technical college'; ‘FAMU'; ‘Fort Valley State University’;
‘Intercontinental University'; "National Minority Business Council'; Russell County Dept of

HR
Subject: WXTX job opening - Account Executive
Attachments: Jjob posting Multimedia ACCT EXEC WXTX.doc

Good morning,

Attached you will find a job opening that we have at our station in Columbus, GA. Please post this where gualified
candidates may view the job and contact information. Thank you for any referrals that you send our way.

Sincerely,

Nicole Bussey

Office Manager

WTVM, WXTX & WLTZ
1909 Wynnton Rd.
Columbus, GA 31906
Phone: (706)494-5470
Fax: (334)223-1895

Email: nbussey@wtvm.com

| DOWNLOAD OUR NEWS§ WATCH ON THESE PLATFORMS
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Title: MULTI-MEDIA ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE
Number of
Positions: 1

Department: SALES

Work Location: WXTX FOX 54
COLUMBUS, GA

Job Description:

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded Television/Digital sales
professional, interested in long term career growth with high-income potential. The
optimal candidate would have a keen interest in television and digital marketing and
demonstrate an ability to communicate effectively with decision-makers to close the sale.
If you are a quick study of selling dynamics, possess an outgoing personality and can
adjust to the client's environment to determine their needs, we want you on our team!

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an
understanding of the digital marketplace and social media. The right candidate must have
exceptional listening and organizational skills, a strong work ethic and be a positive,
goal-oriented team player. Strong time management and communication skills are
required. We are seeking a problem solver who's focused on advertising solutions for
businesses, and able to handle objections. Candidate must successfully complete pre-
employment drug screen and MVR check.

Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxtx.com. No phone calls
please. EOE-M/F/D/V



1/6/23, 9:55 AM (20} Matches | Handshake

.

« Jobs (femp/jobs)
WXTX Account Executive

Job #7364011 « Created 1/5/2023

Edit More Actions ~
(femp/jobs/7364011/edit)

Ovetrview (femp/jobs/7364011) Schools (femp/jobs/7364011/schools) Matches {(femp/jobs/7364011/matche

#2 &5

. 7 , L L
Try name, university, or major H ‘ ekl od

Search these results

L I

Recruiter activity # ( 3 hd

Empioyer hasn't invited to apply to this job

"% Location interest hd

Upgrade to filter by students who have an interest in working near this job’s location

Learn more (https:/joinhandshake.com/employers/get-more-with-premium/?
utm_source=emp_growth&utm_medium=product_banner&utm_content=paid_feature_discovery-
match_limit&wtm_campaign=7011Q000001PNEXQAW&uUIM_term=jobs_matches)

& Job role interest 4

Upgrade to filter by students who have an interest in roles like this che

lLearn more (https:/joinhandshake.com/employers/get-more-with-premium/?
utm_source=emp_growth&utm_medium=product_banner&utm_content=paid_feature_discovery-
match_limit&utm,_campaign=7011Q000001PNEXGAW&utm_term=jobs_maiches)

2% Industry interest hd

Upgrade to filter by stiudents who have an interest in your industry

Learn more {hitps./joinhandshake.com/employers/get-more-with-premium/?
utm_source=emp_growth&utm_medium=product_banner&utm_content=paid_feature_discovery-
match_limit&utm_campaign=7011Q000001PNEXQAW&uUtmM_term=jobs_matches)

Labels N

https:/fapp.joinhandshake.com/empljobs/7364011/matches?showSuccassModal=true&isPersisted=false 1/4



1/5/23, 9:55 AM (20) New Job | Handshake

3

New Job

Jobs [fempfjcbs) | New Job {femp/|obs/new)

€ This preview no longer accurately represents the candidate experience

You can still use this preview to see that your information has been entered cerrectly, but due to changes in the candidate-facing experiencs, it's ne longer 100%
reflective. We'll be working to update this preview in the future to match the current experience.

w WXTX Account Executive

WTVM/WXTX (femp/employers/86784)

i/emp/employers/B5784) @ 1909 Wynnton Road, Columbus, Georgia 31906, Unlted States

& Full-Time Job 4
= Paid

Mavies, TV, Music

&% 50 -100 employees

& No on-campus Interviews

Applicatiens close on Feh 05 @ {7 Apply Externally 4

Cancel D Next > Save

https:/fapp.joinhandshake.com/empfiobs/new 12



1/5/23, 9:55 AM (20) New Job | Handshake

\

* Job Description #  Share Job

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded Television/Digital sales
professional, interested in long term career growth with high-income potential. The optimal
candidate would have a keen interest in television and digital marketing and demonstrate an
ability to communicate effectively with decision-makers to close the sale. If you are a quick
study of selling dynamics, possess an outgoing personality and can adjust to the client’s
environment to determine their needs, we want you on our team!

k=

(hitps:/AintigSadtittekdimiiitinitirhaoen/ e Articl
u:hnps FaticiePiiark St iR

&?

i1, 13

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an
understanding of the digital marketplace and social media. The right candidate must have
exceptional listening and organizational skills, a strong work ethic and be a positive, goal-
oriented team player. Strong time management and communlcatien skills are required. We
are seeking a problem solver who's focused on advertising solutions for businesses, and able
to handle objections. Candidate must successfully complete pre-employment drug screen
and MVR check.

Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxtx.com. No phohe calis please.

EQOE-M/F/D/

About WTVM/WXTX 4
Headquarters Website Divislon

1908 Wynton Road, Colum... wwwwivm.com (http//ww... No division

Local ABC and Fox tv station

hitps://app.joinhandshake.com/empijobs/new 2f2



175123, 9:56 AM
O ‘West

O

O

https://app.joinhandshake.com/emp/employer_approvals

School Name -

Auburn University
{femp/schools/150)

Columbus State University
(femp/schools/728)

Georgia State University
{/femp/schools/336)

Kennesaw State University
(femp/schools/280)

Middle Georgia State University
(femp/fschools/752)

Spelman College
{femp/schools/165)

Troy University
{femp/schoocls/537)

Tuskegee University
{femp/schools/475)

University of Georgia
{femp/schools/153)

Valdosta State University
{femp/schools/2255)

Your Schools | Handshake

71 >

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remaove

Remove

Remove

Remove

2/3



9/14/22, 10:59 AM WXTX Multi-Media Account Executive | WTYM/WXTX | Handshake

— Jobs (/femp/jobs)
WXTX Multi-Media Account Executive

Job #69848B06 « Created 9/14/2022 by Nicole Bussey » Expires 10/14/2022

Edit More Actions «
{femp/jobs/6984806/edit)

Overview {(femp/jobs/6984806) Schools (/lemp/jobs/6984806/schools) Matches (femp/jol

Basic Information

Locations Compensation

12092 Wynnton Road, Columbus, Georgia 319086, United Paid
States

Duration
Permanent

Job Roles Edit

Based on the text of your job description, we identified these Job Roles as most
applicable. If you think they do not apply, you may edit them. Learn more
{https://support.joinhandshake.com/hc/en-us/articles/360033423494)

Edit

Job Description (lemp/jobs/6984806/edit?initial_page=1)

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded Television/Digital sales professional, interested in long
term career growth with high-income potential. The optimal candidate would have a keen interest in television and
digital marketing and demonstrate an ability to communicate effectively with decision-makers to close the sale. If you
are a guick study of selling dynamics, possess an outgoing personality and can adjust to the client's environment to
determine their needs, we want you on our team!

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an understanding of the digital
marketplace and social media. The right candidate must have exceptional listening and crganizational skills, a strong
work ethic and be a positive, goal-oriented team player. Strong time management and communication skills are
required. We are seeking a problem solver who's fecused on advertising solutions for businesses, and able to handle
objections. Candidate must successfully complete pre-employment drug screen and MVR check.

https://app.joinhandshake.com/emp/jobs/6384806/details 113



9/14/22, 10:59 AM WXTX Multi-Media Account Executive | WTVM/MWXTX | Handshake

Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacquelinelynch@wxtx.com. No phone calls please. EOE-M/F/D/V

Edit
Preferences (femp/jobs/6984806/edit?initial_page=2)
Graduation Date
No Graduation Date set

School Years
Alumni

Majors

Supply Chain Management, Real Estate, Operations Management, Human Resources, Food Industry Management,
Entrepreneurship, Economics, Consulting, Business Analytics, Actuarial/Risk Analysis, Sales, Accounting, Non Profit
Management, Management Science, International Business, Insurance, Construction Management, Agriculture
Business, Sport Business & Marketing, Retail & Hospitality Administration, Business Administration & Management,
Marketing, Finance & Financial Management, Parks, Recreation & Leisure Studies

GPA
No GPA preference set

Work Authorization
US work authorization is required

Company Details

industry Website
Movies, TV, Music hitp://mwwwwitvm.com {http://www.wivm.com}

Headquarters Location

1909 Wynton Road, Columbus, Georgia 31906, United
States

Size
50 - 100 employees

On Campus Interviews

You have no on-campus interviews scheduled for this job.

https:/fapp.joinhandshake.com/emp/jobs/6984806/details 213



9/14/22, 10:58 AM WXTX Multi-Media Account Executive | WTVM/WXTX | Handshake
Attachments

Nd attachments yet

New Attachment {/femp/jobs/6984806/attachments/new}
Labels

Add fabel
Create new label

Notes

View and add notes

Tracking Code

No tracking code added

Applicant Package Recipients
Will be listed as "Contacts” for Universities

Nicole Bussey

hitps://app.joinhandshake.com/emp/jobs/6984806/details 373
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1

(J school Name -

ngm University
7

emp/schools/150)

L-\lé)lumbus State University
{femp/schools/728)

eorgia State University
{/emp/schools/336)

Q/Kennesaw State University
{femp/schools/280)

Middle Georgia State University
{femp/schools/752)

Qé:elman College

{(femp/schools/165)

ﬁl/l'i'o],r University

(femp/schools/537)}

E{){skegee University

{femp/schools/475)

%\wersﬂy of Georgia

{femp/schools/153)

D/Valdosta State University
{femp/schools/2255)

https:/fapp.joinhandshake.com/femp/employer_approvals

Your Schools | Handshake
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Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove
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aM4/22, 10:29 AM Job Board | WXTX Fox54

Who's Hiring g“””? Job Board

Sort By: I Most Recent v][A—Z] Show/Hide Map [T JOb POStlng

WXTX Fox 54 is the Fox affiliate in serving a large portion of southwest 4
~ Georgia and scutheast Alabama.

WXTX

Job Description FOX54 WX 7 X
WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded
Television/Digital sales profeséional, interested in long term career
growth with high-income potentiai. The optimal candidate would have a
| keen interest in television and digital marketing and demonstrate an
' MultisMedianAotatsmtiectively with decision-makers to close the
sale. E‘i&k‘:ﬁ”ﬁéé“m“ study of selllng dynamics, possess an outgoing
personal_l_g(and can adjust to the client's environment to determine their
W eds, we want you on our team!

1909 Wynnton Road,
Columbus, GA 313906

Postﬁ: ege H?e%%% asqgreferred and strong computer skills necessary,
~-along with an understandmg of the digital marketplace apg;gocial media.
The right c dld@te m:ust have exceptlongl fistening and organlzatlonal '
skills, a strong work ﬂht: “and be a positide; -onented team pIHgkr A
Strong time marj:a ement énd commuﬁﬂféﬁ '1?3 afe ired. ‘We -
are seekmgiagproblé}r]nssofver whols:focused onfadvéms!olut&ons for-%a e i
busm@sg@@‘@l@b}ﬁﬁg@m@gm ons. Candidafeidst % 2

% ' :
2
2 WYNNTON
successfully complege pre- emgioyment q‘ g screen and MVR cheék. B
SRSt 5 ygyneton g . .

Quallfleg canﬁldawﬁsmd resumes and cover Ietters fo

GOUgiejacquelme lynch@wxbc.com. ‘No phone calls please. EOE—IVI!F/DN
_(https//maps.goagle. coMAan ’

Rigdon Rd

/da =!1Drﬁ1!1e1!12b1?snurce=apiv3&ﬂ P=apiv
z [anazs]

https:/fox54 revrocket.us/nf#l/page-view/job-board-431 17



9/14/22, 11:068 AM Career Coach - Welcome to Career Coach

Welcome to Career Coach

Discover majors and in-demand careers and education based on your interests!

Take Career Assessment

Take a Career Assessment to learn about yourself and Career Coach will give you career suggestions based on

your interests.

Taka the Assessment

Browse Careers

Browse or search for careers and we will give you relevant data on wages, employment, and the training you

need.

Search for Careers
H
H

Or Browse all Careers

Browse Programs

Browse or search for the available Programs that lead to the career you want.

# (5

i Search for Programs

Or Browse all Programs

m Ave Vars A Vintaran®
https:/fcv.emsicc.com/?radius=5¢ miles&region=Chattahoochee Valley

CV e~

113



9/14/22, 11.06 AM Career Coach - Welcome to Career Coach

[, - MIT TUvu Q yewran £
wa———
~m——

Find civilian careers related to your military occupation.

Get Started with Military Search

Build Your Résumé

i

Our easy-to-use réesumé builder will help you create a professional

résume.

Sign Up and Build Your Résumé

We give students the skills they need to be competitive in today's
economy.

We share a vision of a better future by exemplifying exceptional leadership, advocacy and support on behalf of
the community colleges. Our mission is to make you as successful as possible.

Welcome to Career Coach

Connect With Us

Af Yy

https://cv.emsice.com/?radius=50 miles&region=Chattahoochee Valley 213



9/14/22, 11:.06 AM Career Coach - Welcome to Career Coach

CAREER COACH Is PoweRED By i Lightcast

PRIVACY PCLICY | O*NET INFORMATION | DISCLAIMER | STATUS | COOKIE CONSENT |

© COPYRIGHT 2022, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

https://cv.emsicc.com/?radius=50 miles&region=Chattahoochee Valliey 313



9/14/22, 11:04 AM Employer Portal cANNCC

En

Dashboard Profile Logout

=

Em p]oy_er: Portal

Career Coach

Dashboard

Postings

LIVE ENDED PENDING Add New Posting

e (R BNl i Part- Internship Apprenticeship &4
Q  Search postings Time Time Study
Job Title - Date Created ~ Type -
Multi Media Account Executive 09-14-2022 Full-Time
Advertising Sales/Account 08-22-2022 Ui Time

Executive

Denied & Timed Out &

- @ Full- Part- Internship Apprenticeship

% i ,

| Q Searclj.w;")f)st|ngs o i i Time Time Study
Job Title - : Date Created ~ Type - - Status - Edit/Resubmit
News Producer 04-25-2022 fubl-timie timed-out V/4

L3
EMPLOYER PORTAL & CAREER COACH ARE POWERED BY §§" Lightcast

PRIVACY POLICY | O*NET INFORMATION |1 ® COPYRIGHT 2022. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

https:/femployers.emsicc.com/cv/dashboard/pending 1/2



8/14/22, 11:04 AM Employer Portal

2

. Multi Media Account Executive

DESCRIPTION

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a carser minded Television/Digital sales professional, interested in long
term career growth with high-income potential. The optimal candidate would have a keen interest in television and digital
marketing and demonstrate an ability to communicate effectively with decision-makers to close the sale. If you are & guick
study of selling dynamics, possess an outgoing personality and can adjust to the client's environment to determine their
needs, we want you on our team!

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an understanding of the digital marketplace
and social media. The right candidate must have excepfional listening and organizational skills, a strong work ethic and be
a positive, goal-oriented team player. Strong time management and communication skills are required. We are seeking a
problem solver who's focused on advertising solutions for businesses, and able to handle objections. Candidate must
successfully complete pre-employment drug screen and MVR check.

Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxtx.com. No phone calls please. EOE-M/F/D/V

POSITION TYPE
Full-Time

EXPIRES AFTER
10-14-2022

APPEARS ON
Advertising Sales Agents

https:/femployers.emsicc.comicv/dashboard/pending 112
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R .o.Onmron.mﬁ. n Zmdu_.m.mcmmme.....wn‘ X _ . O..Em:n im:mmm.. A Employers | indeed.: X - ;+ - L (
&« = O 0 a m:._Eowm.ﬂm.:ﬁmmn_.noBaoam\mﬂoinusm?mannmzwmq N o . S =
2 iGoogie . lenovo Recommen. & Google @ NetScaler Gateway & Google % Gray Television Self... /4@ Login @ NewTah & Curent Employme... »
XK Collapse
4 Postajob . . IR .
Open and paused (68) Closed (12)
. Sort by: . QOrder:
Campaigns .
ﬁmmmqnj job titles... Ozu _ Search locations... . ﬁ Posting date v g Descending _
Candidates
. WXTX Account Executive None Job status
Search resumes e
- Columbus, GA Sponsor your job to hire faster
Posted: January 5, 2023 _ Pending v ‘
H Interviews
Il Analytics - @ vour jobis not posted on Indeed yet. All new job posts are reviewed in 3
. . to 5 hours. we'l notify you when your job is posted.on Indeed. .
M Tools . B . o :
WXTX Account Executive None Job status .
Columbus, GA Sponsor your job to hire faster . y
Posted: Novermnber 15, 2022 @ Paused Vv

@26 AM

572023

AR Type here to search - i ¥ Snip.. I ATF i




©X § WXTX AccountBxec X 4. el 8 X

2c0d1953c _ e & O i

-~

?f iGoogle ' LenovoRecommen.. B Google & NetScaler Gateway 5 Google $n Gray Television Self.. 4% login @@ NewTab ¥¢ Current Employme.. »

Collapse . Job description
| WXTX, Fox 54 in Celumbus, GA is looking for 2 career minded
Television/Digital sales professional, interested in long term career growth
with high-income potential. The optimal candidate would have a keen

: : interest in television and digital marketing and demonstrate an ability to
Jobs Bl communicate effectively with decision-makers to close the sale. If you are a
. quick study of seliing dynamics, possess an outqeing personality and can
adjust to the client's anvironment to determine their needs, we want you on
our team!

Post a job

Campaigns

Candidates A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along

with an understanding of the digital marketplace and social media. The right

candidate must have exceptional listening and organizational skills, a strong )
Search resumes work ethic and be a positive, goal-criented tearn player. Strong time
management and communication skills are required. We are seeking a ‘
problem solver who's focused on advertising solutions for businesses, and
able to handle objections. Candidate must successfully complete pre-
employment drug screen and MVR check.

Interviews

Analytics
No phone calls please. EOE-M/F/D/Y

M Tools Job Type: Full-time
Salary: $10.00 - $42.00 per hour

Benefits:

. 401K

= Dental insurance v
9:46 AM

1752023

L Type here to search




° Onelegin . X w n Zmnoumwcmmmw-woﬂwcc-m_.m%qm X 4 Account Executive Jobs, Employ: X R 4 - 0 X

¢« - C O @ indeed.com/jobs?g=account+executivei=Columbus362C+GARvjk=100{3b213ab1b204 #w % 0O :
24§ iGoogle [} LenovoRecommen.. & Google @ MetScalerGateway & Google §p Gray Television Selff.. /@ Login @ NewTab y§ Current Employme.. »
new : x
WXTX Account Executive WXTX Account Executive
WXTX WXTX
Columbus, GA 31906 {vilage of Wynnton area) Columbus, GA 31906

$10 - $42 an hour - Full-time
%10 - $42 an hour & Full-time

© Monday to Friday Apply now -

> Apply with your Indeed Resume

- Hiring muitiple candidates

Job details
» The aptimal candidate would have a keen interest :
in television and digital marketing and ' No matching job preferences &
demonstrate an ability to commmunicate effectively :
with decision-makers... 8, salary
Today j $10 - $42 an hour
. ma JobType
Security Industry Account Manager : : - Full-time
Confidential ,
Phenix City, AL 36869 St Tt H Messages
-
B ResumeDanielieMi..pdf -~ B ResumeSenicaBrya..pdi Show all X




. @) Onelagin x _ ¥ wicole Bussey - 201300 - GrayTe X ‘T Account Executive Jobs, Employ: X 4 - , v - [ X
&« = C @ & indeed.com/jobs?g=account+executiveBi=Columbus%2C+GASnik=100f3b213ab15204 = o O :
2y Google 7 Lenovo Recommen.. & Google @ NetScaler Gateway & Google 8 Gray Television Seif.. @ Login @ NewTab ¥ Current Employme... »

8 ResumeDanielleMi..pdf A & ResumeSenicaBrya..pdf A

Columbus, GA 31 906 {Village of s?::ﬁo: area)

B $10 - $42 an hour &5 Full-time

© Monday to Friday

> Apply with your Indeed Resume

& Hiring multiple candidates

= The optimal candidate wouid have a keen interest
in television and digital marketing and ,
demonstrate an ability to cornmunicate effectively
with decision-makers...

Taday

Security Industry Account Manager
Confidential
Phenix City, AL 36869

£ $43,000 a year &s Full-time

© Monday to Friday +1

> Apply with your Indeed Resume

WXTX Account Executive

WXTX
Columbus, GA 31906
$10 - $42 an hour - Full-time

Apply now Q.

m e g e o g -

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is locking for a career minded
Television/Digital sales professional, interested in long term
career growth with high-income potential. The optimal
candidate would have a keen interest in television and digital
marketing and demonstrate an ability to communicate

effectively with decision-makers to close the sale. If yovarea =~

quick study of selling dynamics, possess an cutgoing
personality and can adjust to the client’s environment to
determine their needs, we want you on our team!

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills
necessary, along with an understanding of the digital
marketplace and social media. The right candj

B Messages

Show all

x
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9/14/22, 10:48 AM

f

WXTX Account Executive, Columbus, GA - Job Details | Indeed.com

Search resumes

Interviews

Analytics

Tools

https:/femployers.indeed.com/fofjobs/view?id=ac4bcdc813f5

Collapse 8~
+ Postajob O,
F
fobs
Campaigns ve
Candidates

1’ see how your job is performing.

feks Improve job description
0
fost
eview Totai {excluding réjected)

D

O Rejecrad

op applicants faster by sending a free

1/3



9/14/22, 10:49 AM WXTX Account Executive, Columbus, GA - Job Detalls | Indeed.com

.
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~- Postajob
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Campaigns
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Candidates

Search resumaeas

Interviews

Aralytics

Tools

https://femployers.indeed.com/ofjobsiview?id=ac4bcdcB813f5
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) issment score resuits when you turn on the

r choice,
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Job Title for Vacancy:

Total Number of Interviewees:

LIST OF ALL INTERVIEWEES AND REFERRAL SOURCE BY VACANCY

M IF HIRED

O

XO

XD

Name of Interviewee:

Referral Source:

Name of Interviewee:

Referral Source:

Name of Interviewee:

Referral Source;

Name of Interviewee:

Referral Source:

Name of Interviewee:

Referral Source:

Name of Interviewee:

Referral Source:

Name of Interviewee:

Referral Source:

hithumanimikeleeallist of all interviewees by ref source.doc

Account Executive Hire Date: 4/10/23 & 5/29/23

Jasmine Russell

Ahkelia Brunson H 9-?
Jerry Speakman

Ahkelia Brunson (current AE) 4 29
Gillian Faustino

Indeed # 3'7

Malcom Spencer

l

Indeed

7+ 37)

Josh Cecalupo

Oidnot I atern Lor

School credptara/Jackie Lynch +H 3:.?
Cathy Shaw
Jackie Lynch =il 9 q
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Nicole Bussex

From: Nicole Bussey
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2023 10:37 AM
To: Auburn Chamber of Commerce (ritney@auburnchamber.com); '‘Auburn University’;

'Clark Atlanta University’; 'Clayton State University'; Cols Housing Authority; Columbus
Housing Authority; 'columbus technical college’; 'FAMU'; ‘Fort Valley State University';
'Intercontinental University'; 'National Minority Business Council’; Russell County Dept of
HR (Fannie.Ashley@dhr.alabama.gov)

Subject: WXTX Job Opening - Account Executive

Attachments: job posting Multimedia ACCT EXEC WXTX.doc

Good morning,

Attached you will find a job opening at our station in Columbus, GA. Please post this where qualified candidates may
view the job and contact information. Thank you for any referral that you send our way.

Sincerely,
Nicole Bussey

Office Manager
WTVM, WXTX & WLTZ
1909 Wynnton Rd.
Columbus, GA 31206
Phone: (708)494-5470
Fax: {334)223-1895

Email: nbussey@wivm.com

% DOWNLOAD OUR NEWS{  WATCH ON THESE PLATFORMS
| AND WEATHER APPS |
; Roice

i MNEWELEADER . STORM

1

A firetvstick
S

COVERAGE YOU CAN COUNT ON
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Emall Adtachmeny—

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



3/1/23, 10:58 AM WXTX Account Executive | WTVMAMWXTX | Handshake

x | 5 #il #7
 Jobs (emp/jobs) #+9 #5.
WXTX Account Executive #¢ g6

Job #7585814 « Created 3/1/2023 by Nicole Bussey » Expires 4/1/2023

Edit More Actions «
(femp/jobs/7595814/edit)

Overview (femp/jobs/7595814) Schools {/femp/jobs/7595814/schools) Matches {/femp/icbs/7595814/matcl

3
Basic Information
Employment type Duration
Full-Time Permanent
Location type Paid or unpaid
Onsite Paid
Locations Estimated pay
1809 Wynnton Road, Columbus, Georgia 31908, Opted out
United States
Job Roles Edit

Based on the text of your job description, we ideniified these Job Roles as most
applicable. If you think they do not apply, you may edit them. Learn more
(hitps:/support.joinhandshake.com/hc/en-us/articles/360033423494)

(Advertising Sales Agents)

Edit

Job Desc"ptlon {/femp/jobs/7595814/edit?initial_page=1)

WXTX, Fox 54 In Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded Television/Digital sales professional,
interested in long term career growth with high-income potential. The optimal candidate would have a keen
Interest in television and digital marketing and demonstrate an ability to communicate effectively with
decision-makers to close the sale. If you are a quick study of selling dynamics, possess an outgeing
personality and can adjust to the client's environment to determine their needs, we want you on our team!

https:/fapp.joinhandshake.com/emp/jobs/7585814/details 113



31723, 10:58 AM WXTX Account Executive | WTVM/MWXTX | Handshake

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an understanding of the
digital marketplace and social media. The right candidate must have exceptional listening and organizational
skills, a strong work ethic and be a positive, goal-oriented team player. Strong time management and
communication skills are required. We are seeking a problem solver who's focused on advertising solutions
for businesses, and able to handle objections. Candidate must successfully complete pre-employment drug
screen and MVR check.

Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxix.com. No phone calis please. EOE-M/F/D/V

Preferen Edlt
eferences (femp/jobs/7595814/edit?initial_page=2)
Graduation Date

No Graduation Date set

School Years
Alumni

Majors

Supply Chain Management, Real Estate, Operations Management, Human Resources, Food Industry
Management, Entrepreneurship, Economics, Consulting, Business Analytics, Actuarial/Risk Analysis, Sales,
Accounting, Non Profit Management, Management Science, International Business, Insurance, Construction
Management, Agriculiure Business, Sport Business & Marketing, Retail & Hospitality Administration,
Business Administration & Management, Marketing, Finance & Financial Management, Parks, Recreation &
Leisure Studies

GPA
Mo GPA preference set

Work Authorization
US work authorization is required

Company Details

Industry Website
Movies, TV, Music hitp:/Awwwwitvm.com {http://wwwwivm.com)

Headquarters Location

1209 Wynton Road, Columbus, Georgia 319086,
United States

Size
50-100 employees

https://app.joinhandshake.com/emp/jobs/7595814/details 213



3/1/23, 10:58 AM WXTX Account Executive | WTVMMWXTX | Handshake
On Campus Interviews

You have no on-campus interviews scheduled for this job.

Attachments

No attachments yet

New Attachment {/femp/jobs/7595814/attachments/new)
Labels

Add label
Create new label

Notes

View and add notes

Tracking Code

No tracking code added

Applicant Package Recipients
Will be listed as "Contacts” for Universities

Nicole Bussey

https:/fapp.joinhandshake.com/emp/jcbs/7595814/details 3/3



3/1/23, 10:58 AM

+ [ school Name -

O/Auburn University
{femp/schools/150)

@f Columbus State University
{(femp/schools/728}

D/(:(eorgia State University
{femp/schools/336}

).é/ Kennesaw State University
{femp/schools/280)

ﬁ/l\:iddle Georgia State University

(femp/schools/752)
?/ Spelman College
{femp/schools/165)

zg/'rroy University

(femp/schools/537}

9/Tuskegee University
{femp/schools/475)

University of Georgia
{femp/schools/153)

Valdosta State University
{femp/schools/2255)

https:/fapp.joinhandshake.com/emp/employer_approvals

Your Schools | Handshake

71 . >

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

Remove

213
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. Nicole Bussez

From: Mercedeez Byrd

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2023 8:08 AM

To: Nicole Bussey

Cc: Jacqueline Lynch

Subject: RE: WXTX Account Executive job posting

Good morning, Nicole,
This is done!
Thank you.

Mercedeez Byrd

WXTX | Digital & Marketing Coordinator
C 762-822-0175

0 706-494-5544

Mercedeez Byrd@wxtx.com

- americanspirit media..

From: Nicole Bussey <Nicole.Bussey@wtvm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 10:34 AM

To: Mercedeez Byrd <Mercedeez. Byrd@wxtx.com>
Subject: WXTX Account Executive job posting

Hey Mercedeez,

| need to get the attached job posted on the WXTX website. Please let me know when this is done. Thanks!

Sincerely,
Nicole Bussey

Office Manager

WTVM, WXTX & WLTZ
1909 Wynnton Rd.
Columbus, GA 31806
Phone: (706)494-5470
Fax: (334)223-1895

Email: nbussey@wtvm.com



3/1/23, 11:02 AM Employer Portal # 15

.

Dashboard Praofile Logout

Employer Portal

Career Coach

Dashboard

Postings
LIVE ENDED ',ffr‘af:sgs\;it;-sém' Add New Posting
] Full- Part- Internship Apprenticeship Waork-
| Q  Search postings | Time  Time  Study
Job Title - Date Created ~ Type -~
WXTX Account Executive 03-01-2023 Full-Time
WTVM Account Executive 02-28-2023 Fuli-Time
Digital Reporter/Producer 02-28-2023 Fuil-Time

Denied & Timed Out &

; Full- Part- Internship Apprenticeship Work-
1Q, Search postings

3 _ 1 Time Time Study
Job Title -~ Date Created ~ Type - Status - Edit/Resubmit
News Producer 12-14-2022 Full-Time Himed-out pz4
News Producer 04-25-2022 full-the tned-out y g

https://femployers.lightcastcc.com/cv/dashboard/pending C\J CC/ 112



3/1/23, 11:02 AM Employer Portal

WXTX Account Executive

DESCRIPTION

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded Television/Digital sales professicnal, interested in long term
career growth with high-income potential. The optimal candidate would have a keen interest in television and digital
marketing and demonstrate an ability to communicate effectively with decision-makers to close the sale. If you are a quick
study of selling dynamics, possess an outgoing personality and can adjust to the client's environment to determine their
needs, we want you on our team!

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an understanding of the digital marketplace
and social media. The right candidate must have exceptional listening and crganizational skills, a strong work ethic and be
a positive, goal-oriented team player. Strong time management and communication skills are required. We are seeking a
problem solver who's focused on advertising selutions for businesses, and able to handle objections. Candidate must
successfully complete pre-employment drug screen and MVR check.

Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxtx.com. No phone calls please. EOE-M/F/D/V

POSITION TYPE
Full-Time

EXPIRES AFTER
03-31-2023

APPEARS ON
Advertising Sales Agents

hitps:femployers.lightcastece.com/cv/dashboard/pending 172



3/1/23, 11:02 AM Employer Portal

¥

WXTX Account Executive

DESCRIPTION

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded Television/Digital sales professional, interested in long term
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

A coliege degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an understanding of the digital marketplace
and social media. The right candidate must have exceptional listening and organizational skills, a strong work ethic and be
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
(3-31-2023

APPEARS ON
Advertising Sales Agents

https:/femployers.lightcastcc.com/cv/dashboard/pending 212



lLaGrange College

Fox5g

Job Postings

£
I Job #6964377 has been posted successfully.
Listed below are the jobs you have posted to LaGrange College.

On Hold: not yet reviewed; displayed on a pink background

Pending: reviewed and approved; scheduled to become Active on a future date
Under Review: additional information is needed for approval

Active: reviewed and approved; visible to Job seekers

Expired; Expiration Date has been reached; nc langer visible to job seekers;
displayed in red text

Not Approved: reviewed but not approved for display to job seekers

Click on the Status header to sort the jobs by status (Active, Expired, etc.).

Posta New .Job

Click the Job ID to view a posting as job seekers will
see it

Click the .’ icon to Edit a job posting.
Click the & icon to Expire an active job posting.
Click the & icon te Repost a job posting.

Click the B icon to view Submissions to a posting.

Show IWTIT)M W:]emries Search: §
| JobID A¥ JobTitle 49 JobTypeiv: Deadine 4vi # i@ | §  M§ i
? On Hold :
i ! | ;
| 6964377 | WXTX Multi-Media Account Executive . Full Time . 03/31/2023 i
Expired
i e o ( ‘
6356615 - Digital Marketing Coordinator { Full Time : 03/25/2021 { * !
i 6292437 i Local Sales Manager i Full Time 08/08/2020 * :
i , B
. 6221368 | Account Executive fFUll Time - 08/07/2020 : * |
: | ‘ i
i 5084949 | Account Executive Full Time 12/27/2019 ; ;
2 6013644 | Account Executive Full Time 10/06/2019 ;
| 5833198 | Account Executive Full Time = 04/24/2019 -
5705801 | Account Executive Full Time 12/05/2018 * :
; 5589534 | Local Sales Manager Full Time | 08/25/2018 ; j
| 5568261 ' Account Executive Fuli Time 08/05/2018 * ;
R O S

Showing 110 10 of 21 enfries

Copyrighi % 1997-2023 College Canteal Metwark, Ing, - Alf fights reservsd

11



LaGrange College
" Fox54

' Job Detail Information

Job Information

Job ID

Job Title

Type of Job
Job Lecation

Job Requirements

i Degrees Wanted
Majors Wanted

Job Targets Wanted

Company Information
Company Name
Emnployer Web Site

Company Deseription

. Job Description

. Expiration Date

! Speclal Skills Wanted T

. Other Job Requiremants

Equal Qpportunity Employer

Contact Information

Contact

Application Instructions

| 6964377
WXTX Multi-Media Account Executive

WXTX, Fox 54 In Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded Television/Digital sales professional, interested in long term
career growth with high-incoma potential. The optimal candidate would have a keen interest in television and digital

i marketing and demonstrate an abllity to commuricate effectively with dectslon-makers to close the sale. If you are a quick
study of selling dynamies, possess an outgoing persohality and can adjust to the client's environment 1o determine their
neads, we want you on our team!

H

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an understanding of the digital marketplace

and saclal media. The right candidate must have exceptional Bstening and organizational skills, a strong waork ethic and be a

positive, gosl-oriented team player. Strang time management and communication skills are required. We are seeking a
problem solver who's focused on advertising solutions for businesses, and able to handle objections. Candidate must
successfully complete pre-employment drug screen and MVR check.

[ Full Time
f Columbus, Georgla 31908
| 03/31/2023

Assaciates

Any Major

Marketing; Sales

; h_ttp:[,{whx:eom
WXTX Fox54 is the local Fox atfifiate tv station in Columbus, GA

Yes

! Name: Nicole Bussey
1909 Wynnton Rd., Columbus, GA 31906
(706)494-5470

Address:
Phone:

Email: nbussey@wtvm.com

. send resume to Jacqueline.lynch@wxix.com

Copyright ® 1997-2023 College Central Network, Inc. - All rights reserved.

Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxix.com. No phone calls please. EQE-M/F/D/Y

m



. Nicole Bussey # 9’3

From: Mercedeez Byrd

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2023 823 AM
To: Nicole Bussey

Subject: RE: Facebook job posting

Hey Nicole,

This is done.

| - WHXTH-Fox 54 @
—_“F Buwhblished &y Mercedesr Syrd & - fust now - i
Titter MUHLTH-BAED & ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE
Mumber of
Positions: 2
Bepariment: SALES
Work Location: WXTE FOX 54
COLUMBUS, GA

Jab Descripiion:

WXTY, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA s looking fior & career mindad Televisfon/Digiial s
interssied in long termn career growth with high-income poiential, The opiimat ¢
hawe & keen interest in television and digital marketing and demonstrate an abilit
communicate effectively with decision-makers 1o cose the sale. I you 2re 2 quit
selling dynamics, possass an outgoing personality and can adjust o the client’s e
deiermine their needs, we want you on our team!

A college degree is preferred and sirong comparter skils necessary, along with an
of the digital markeipiace and sogial media. The right candidate must have excep
ard organizational skills, & strong waork ethic and be a positive, goal-oriented fea
time management and communicaiion skills are reguired. We are secking 2 prol
whia's focused on advertising solutions for businesses, and able to handle objecti
must successfuliy complete pre-employment drug screen and hWR check.

Caalified candidates send resumes to lacquelineynch@estscom, Mo phone call
RSEDAS




. Thank you.

Mercedeez Byrd
WXTX | Digital & Marketing Coordinator
C 762-822-0175
O 706-494-5544

Mercedeez.Byrd@wxtx.com

|
|

. americanspirit media..

From: Nicole Bussey <Nicole.Bussey@witvm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Mercedeez Byrd <Mercedeez.Byrd @wxtx.com>
Subject: Facebook job posting

Mercedeez,

Can you post the job on WXTX Facebook page? If so, send me a screenshot of posting when its out there. | need it for
the EEO backup. Thanks!

Sincerely,
Nicole Bussey

Office Manager

WTVM, WXTX & WLTZ
1909 Wynnton Rd.
Columbus, GA 31906
Pheone:; (706)494-5470
Fax: (334)223-1895

Email: nbussey@wtvm.com

DOWNLOAD OUR NEWS | WATCH ON THESE PLATFORMS

; AND WEATHER APPS
' Rosa firetvstick
o —

NEWS LEADER

COVERAGE YOU CAN COUNT ON

2
0
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31723, 11:27 AM

Job Posted

TVJobs.com - Job Bank - Job Submitted!

ll-_;h‘a.dt ast Em pl 0 3}ni'en_t Services

Nicole Bussey, your "WXTX Account Executive”
position has been submitted to TVJobs.

You can...

Post ancther job

Look through available resumes.

Return to your Admin Area.

Update WTVM's listing In the Master Station Index.
Return to Main Page of TV.Jobs.

Note! If you do not have a subscription account for the "Job Bank" at TV.Jobs.com, but you
want to confirm your job is on-line, login as a "guest" at the Registered Users' lagin area.

WXTX Account Executive TvJ#34409103.

Pay particular attenticn to the Control Number, as this number is unigue to the job you
posted.

@ 1994-2023 Broadcast Employment Services. All righis reserved. Your privacy is important to us.
Home | Station Index | Media 411 | USA Talent | Salaries | Job Bank | E-Resumes | E-Mail

hitps:/fwww.tvjobs.com/cgi-bin/jobs3/employers/reg_postjob.cgi

#2]

"



3/1/23, 11:27 AM

TVJobs.com - WTVM - Job Listing - WXTX Account Executive

mployment Servieces

@ WTVM (ABC) Columbus, Georgia

Position WXTX Account Executive
Station Ownership American Spirit Media
Station Slogan "Local News, Better Time"

Reference # TVJ#34409103
Type Television

Full / Part Full Time - Regular
Experience 1+ Year

Posted 3/1/2023

Closes 4/1/2023

Time Left 31 Days

DMA #127

Found In Account Executive

WXTX Account Executive

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a
career minded Television/Digital sales professional,
interested in long term career growth with high-
income potential. The optimal candidate would have a keen
interest in television and digital marketing and demonstrate an
ability to communicate effsctively with decision-makers to close
the sale, If you are a quick study of selling dynamics, possess an
outgoing personality and can adjust to the client’s environment
to determine their needs, we want you on our team!

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills
necessary, along with an understanding of the digital
marketplace and social media. The right candidate must have
exceptional listening and organizational skills, a strong work
ethic and be a positive, goal-oriented team player. Strong time
management and communication skills are required. We are
seeking a problem solver who's focused on advertising solutions
for businesses, and able to handle objections. Candidate must
successfully complete pre-employment drug screen and MVR
check,

Qualified candidates send resumes fo
Jacqueline.lynch@wxtx.com. No phone calls please. EQE-
M/F/DIV

When responding to this job ad, please
mention you saw it listed at TVJobs.com

® Broadcast Employment Services 1984-2023
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https://www.tvjobs.com/cgl-bin/jobs3/employers/admin.cgi?jobkey=34409103&action=view

0 Supplemental Information

Salary Type
Salary Range

Starting Salary / Year
Starting Salary / Hour

Job Type
Hours
Workweek

Scheduled on Holidays

Start Date
Probation Period

Benefits

Benefit Premium
401K Plan
Vacation

Paid Sick Leave

Phone Calls

Agent Phone Calls

Résumé

Cover Letter
References
Salary History
Tape / Reel
Tape Format
Tape Return
Director's Track

FAX Résumé

TVJobs.com E-Résumé

Degree Required
Contract Required
Contract Length

Special Requirements

Driver's License

Insurance

Good Driving Record

Heavy Lifting

Commission

Full Time - Regular

3 Months

Available
Yes
Yes

No Phone Calls
Please

Required

No
Yes

Preferred

Required
Required
Required

12



3/1/23, 11:27 AM TVJobs.com - WTVM - Job Listing - WXTX Account Executive

Previous Applicants

Local Apartment Rental

I Send Rasume

All applicants are required to Moving Expenses

Annual E-Résumé subscription required. submit this application form.

FERERFFTT

Union Position No

H

[ View other WTVM job listings ] Union Contract Expires

41

Confirmation Letter

e

Rejection Letter

S~ Feedback
’%:1&1: Drug Screen Yes

&

Proof of Eligibility to work in U.S.

Required Yes

T

Equal Opportunity Employment  Yes
EOE Data Form Yes

I

FeEs

FHHHHH

i

E

HH

ki

<-- Back {6 Current Jobs - -Return to your Admin'Area --'>J

® 1994-2023 Broadeast Employment Services. All rights reserved. Your privacy is important to us.
Home | Station Index | Media 411 | USA Talent | Salaries | Job Bank | E-Resumes | E-Mail

https:/iwww.tvjobs.com/cgl-bin/jobs3femployersfadmin.cgi?jobkey=344091038&action=view 212
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31723, 10:46 AM WXTX Account Executive, undefined - Job Details | Indeed.com
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3/1/23, 10:46 AM WXTX Account Executive, undefined - Job Details | Indeed.com

Get a more complete picture of each candidate by being able to view and compare their
assessment score results when you turn on the assessment of your choice.

[ {Choose assessment ]

Job description

WXTX, Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a career minded Television/Digital sales professional,
interested In long term career growth with high-income potential. The optimal candidate would have a keen
interest in television and digital marketing and demonstrate an ability to communicate effectively with
decision-makers to close the sale. If you are a quick study of selling dynamics, possess an outgoing
personality and can adjust to the client's environment to determine their needs, we want you on our team!

A college degree is preferred and strong computer skills necessary, along with an understanding of the
digital marketplace and social media. The right candidate must have exceptional listening and
organizational skills, a strong work ethic and be a positive, goal-oriented team player. Strong time
management and communication skills are required. We are seeking a problem solver who's focused on
advertising solutions for businesses, and able to handle objections. Candidate must successfully complete
pre-employment drug screen and MVR check.

No phone calls please. EOE-M/F/D/V

Job Type: Full-time

[

Salary: $10.00 - $42.00 per hour

Benefits:

s A401(k)

* Dental insurance

+ Flexible spending account
* Health insurance

e Life insurance

» Paid time off

s Vision insurance

Experience level:
* year
Schedule:

¢ Monday to Friday

Supplemental pay types:

* Bonus pay
* Commission pay

Ability to commute/relocate:

* Columbus, GA 31906: Reliably commute or planning to relocate before starting work (Preferred)

Education:

* Associate (Preferred)

https://femployers.indeed.com/jobsiview?id=328ed 1681700&employerJobld=aXJpOidvY XBpoySpbmRIZWQuY2tLOVicGxveWVySmiLzUOOGMzMTk...  2/4



3/1/23, 10:46 AM WXTX Account Executive, undefined - Job Details | Indeed.com

Work Location: In person

Sponsored  0.00 ()

X
|
Add Indeed for Employers to Slack
Get instant notifications about new applicants, job updates and much more.
Add now to discover all advantages, it's free.
[ Learn more ]
—— 4
— Edit job ]
-
_ -
Pending v ]
View public job page E
Details
Posted: March 1, 2023
Views: 0
Candidates: 0 total
Add a candidate ?
Budget
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Sponsor job

Promote this job for more candidates:

L _Jllin|
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Job Title for Vacancy:

Total Number of Interviewees:

LIST OF ALL INTERVIEWEES AND REFERRAL SOURCE BY VACANCY

Digital/Marketing Coordinator Hire Date:  7/24/23

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

hihumanimike\eeollist of all intarviewees by ref source.doc

3

Heidi Cummings

Indeed £ 37

Jatavia O'Neal

Internat @ WA ornd of Mouth £ 2

Reginald Sumbry

Indeed H ’%’-)




6130123, 535 AM )y & g1l B (30) Matches | Handshake
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« Jobs (femp/jobs)
Digital Sales/Marketing Coordinator

Job #7992291 s Created 6/30/2023

Edit ' More Actions «
(femp/jobs/7992291/edit)

Overview (femp/jobs/7992291) Schools {femp/jobs/7992291/schools) Matches (femp/jobs/7992291/match

q b
Top Matches
Based on the qualifications you set and candidates’ interests, these students are most likely to respond
Invite to apply
Invite Invi
JB LH G |
Jairus Bethel Leah Harris-Clark Holt Shannon
Georgia State University Kennesaw State University University of Georgia
Marketing, December 2005 Marketing, July 2017 Marketing, May 2022
Matching interests Matching interests Matching interests
Roles like this Columbus, GA Roles like this
Movies, TV, Music Movies, TV, Music
All Matches

These candidates meet all candidate qualifications that were set for this job (e.g. major, grad date). Manage
qualifications (femp/jobs/799229/edit?initial_page=2)

Searchthese results A

Try name, university, or major

Recruiter activity v

https:h’app.joinhandshake.comlempljobsl?992291lmatches?showSuccessModaI=lrue&isPersisted=faIse

17



6/30/23, 9:28 AM (30) New Job | Handshake

New Job Jobs (femp/iohs} | New Job (femp/ichs/new

A

€ This preview no longer aceurately represents the candidate experience
You can still use this preview to see that your information has been enterad correctly, but due to changes in the candidate-facing experience, it's ne longer 100%
reflective. We'll be working to update this preview in the future to match the current experlence.

Digital Sales/Marketing Coordinator
W WTVM/MWXTX (femp/employers/86784)

Wempiemployers/BE784 @ 1909 Wynnion Road, Columbus, Georgia 31908, United States #
& Full-Time Job
[} Paid
fll Movies, TV, Music
2%+ 50 -100 employees
®, No on-campus interviews

Applications clese on Jun 30 & Apply

Cancel D Next » Save

hitps:/fapp joinhandshake.com/empl/jobs/new 1/2



6/30/23, 9:28 AM

Job Description

Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a competent Digital Sales/ Television Marketing
Coordinator to support and optimize our organizatien's digital and Television marketing
programs. Dutles for the Digital Marketing Coordinator will include tracking campaign
progress, developing various dlgital marketing materlals, sourcing images and artwork,
collating content, updating online assets, streamlining digital marketing production, and
handling general digitat marketing activities. Your creative thinking skills and strategies will be
ah essential part in driving our digital narrative, enhancing the synergy of Digital/Broadeast TV
advertising, improving digital communication with clients, and encouraging business growth
through effective campaigns.
ldeal candidates for this role shouid be creative and innovative, muliimedia savvy, well-
organized, and must be excellent communicators. Ultimately, the exceptional Digital Marketing
Coordinator should have a firm grasp of the different digital touch points, drive highly effective
digital campaigns, enhance user experience, and deliver on digital sales objectives.
Digital Marketing Coordinator Responsibilities:

Supporting marketing initiatives.

Creating and managing mailing lists.

Handling preduct and service launches.

Editing marketing material.

Negotiating sponsorship agreements.

Researching market trends.

Identifying and engaging with vendors.

Coordinating marketing events.

Developing and sourcing content for digital platforms.

Optimize SEO.
+ Working with the broadcast sales team assisting their digital efforts
Digital Marketing Coordinator Requirements:

Degree in Marketing, Advertising, or equivalent.

Sales skills

Active on social media.

Knowledge of CMS,

Excellent copywriting and caopy editing skills.

Highly organized.

Strong computer literacy.

Project management experience.

Strong attention to detail.

Knowledge of web analytics.

Strong presentation skills.

Qualified candidates send resumes te Jacquelinelynch@wxtx.com. No phone calls please.
EQE-M/F/D/V

About WTVM/WXTX
Headquarters Website Division
1908 Wynton Road, Colum... wwwwivm.com {hitp./Aww... Na division

Local ABC and Fox tv station

https://app.joinhandshake.com/emp/jobs/new

(30) New Job | Handshake

V4

Share Job

0000

(hitps: Ilﬁ\ﬁWﬂh@mﬂiﬁ?eAﬂicle”

22



6/30/23, 9:29 AM Your Schools | Handshake

1

School Network Management

Favorites Your Employer's Schools More Schools on Handshake

Search ~
Enter a keyword... J
Permissions A

O Post Jobs (9)
[0 Post Events (9)
{3 Post Interview Schedules (9)

Location hd

Community and Technical Colleges hd

Ranking N

O National
) Engineering
0 Business
O Liberal Arts

Size ~

O 25,000+ (4)

O 1,000 - 5,000 (2)
0 5,000 - 10,000 (2)
0 10,000 - 25,000 (2)

Region ~

O Midwest
O Northeast
O South

hitps:/fapp joinhandshake.com/emp/employer_approvals 1/3



6/30/23, 9:20 AM Your Schools | Handshake
[ West

O school Name -

Auburn University Remove
(femp/schools/150)
I3/('.:olumbus State University Remove
{femp/schools/728)
Georgia State University Remove
—- {femp/schools/336)
}Z’ Kennesaw State University Remove
{(femp/schools/280)
Middle Georgia State University Remove
© (femp/schools/752)
7 Spelman College Remove
{femp/schools/165)
Q/Troy University Remove
{fempfschocls/537)
|:]/I'uskeg_:;ee University Remove
{femp/schools/475}
University of Georgia Remove
{(femp/schools/153)
Ej/\laldo-.-‘.t:al State University Remove
{femp/schools/2255)

hitps://app.joinhandshake.com/emp/employer_approvals 213
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Nicole Bussez

From: Nicole Bussey
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:38 AM
To: Auburn Chamber of Commerce (rithey@auburnchamber.com); ‘Auburn University’;

'Clark Atlanta University’; "Clayton State University'; Cols Housing Authority; Columbus
Housing Authority; 'columbus technical college’; 'FAMU'; 'Fort Valley State University';
'Intercontinental University'; Russell County Dept of HR
(Fannie.Ashley@dhr.alabama.gov)

Subject: WXTX job opening - Digital Sales/Marketing Coordinator

Attachments: job posting Digital.Marketing Coord WXTX.doc

Good morning,

Attached you will find a job opening at our station in Columbus, GA. Please post this where gualified applicants may
view the job and contact information. Thank you for any referrals that you send our way.

Sincerely, P #72
Nicole Bussey # 22 # 3y
Office M

WT?IM, WXTX & WLTZ & 1Y #13
1909 Wynnton Rd.

Columbus, GA 31906 % 1N kY

Phone: (708)494-5470

Fax: (334)223-1895 H 9’) H 5

Email: nbussey@wtvm.com

: ‘ i :
Q i : : DOWNLOAD OUR NEWS . WATCH ON THESE PLATFORMS
Y 7 ‘
— 2 AN i

* i AND WEATHER APPS |
NEWS LEADER "<,

0 < A
3 i i . i :
A e e —gaere= i - : H
COVERAGE YOU CAN COUNT ON : LOCAL NEWS, EETTER TIME ' by
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WXTX-TV COLU

Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a competent Digital Sales/ Television Marketing Coordinator to support
and optimize our organization's digital and Television marketing programs, Duties for the Digital Marketing
Coordinator will include tracking campaign progress, developing various digital marketing materials, sourcing
images and artwork, collating content, updating online assets, streamlining digital marketing preduction, and
handling general digital marketing activities. Your creative thinking skills and strategies will be an essential
part in driving our digital narrative, enhancing the synergy of Digital/Broadcast TV advertising, improving
digital communication with clients, and encouraging business growth through effective campaigns.

Ideal candidates for this role should be creative and innovative, multimedia savvy, well-organized, and must be
excellent communicators. Ultimately, the exceptional Digital Marketing Coordinator should have a firm grasp
of the different digital touch points, drive highly effective digital campaigns, enhance user experience, and
deliver on digital sales objectives.

Digital Marketing Coordinator Responsibilities:

Supporting marketing initiatives.

Creating and managing mailing lists.

Handling product and service launches.

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
Working with the broadcast sales team assisting their digital efforts

Digital Marketing Coordinator Requirements:

Degree in Marketing, Advertising, or equivalent.
Sales skills

Active on social media.

Knowledge of CMS.

Excellent copywriting and copy editing skills.
Highly organized.

Strong computer literacy.

Project management experience.



Strong attention to detail.
Knowledge of web analytics.
Strong presentation skiils.

Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxix.com. No phone calls
please. EOE-M/F/D/V
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Nicole Bussex

From: Nicole Bussey

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:10 AM

To: Brian Correll

Subject: FW:. Please post

Attachments: Digital Marketing coordinator.docx
Brian,

Please post this job to the WXTX website. Thanks.

Thank you,
Nicole

From: Jacqueline Lynch <Jacqueline.Lynch@wxtx.com>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Nicole Bussey <Nicole.Bussey@wivm.com>
Subject: Please post

Nicole,
Will you please post this position for us?

Thanks,

Jackie Lyack
WXTX GM/GSM

C 706-573-4457
0 706-494-5541

Jacqueline.lynch@wxtx.com

H
!
i

tossmmwnern o gieficanspirit media..




Digital/ Marketing Coordinator

We are looking for a competent Digital Sales/ Television Marketing Coordinator to support and optimize our
organization's digital and Television marketing programs. Duties for the Digital Marketing Coordinator will
include tracking campaign progress, developing various digital marketing materials, sourcing images and
artwork, collating content, updating online assets, streamlining digital marketing production, and handling
general digital marketing activities. Your creative thinking skills and strategies will be an essential part in
driving our digital narrative, enhancing the synergy of Digital/Broadcast TV advertising, improving digital
communication with clients, and encouraging business growth through effective campaigns.

Ideal candidates for this role should be creative and innovative, muitimedia savvy, well-organized, and must
be excellent communicators. Ultimately, the exceptional Digital Marketing Coordinator should have a firm
grasp of the different digital touch points, drive highly effective digital campaigns, enhance user experience,
and deliver on digital sales objectives.

Digital Marketing Coordinator Responsihilities:

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

Optimize SEQ.
Working with the broadcast sales team assisting their digital efforts

Digital Marketing Coordinator Requirements:

Degree in Marketing, Advertising, or equivatent.
Sales skills

Active on social media.

Knowledge of CMS,

Excellent copywriting and copyediting skills.
Highly erganized.

Strong computer literacy.

Project management experience.

Strong attention o detail.

Knowledge of web analytics.

Strong presentation skills.



Nicole Bussez

From: Brian Correll

Sent: Monday, July 03, 2023 1:27 PM
To: Nicole Bussey

Subject: RE: Please post WXTX

Done. Post below!

ideos More »

Posts =
i Fox 54 WXTX is looking for a Digital Sales/ Television Marketing Coordinator to supporia

optimize our organization's digital and Television marketing programs. Duties for the Digi
Marketing Coordinator will include tracking campaign progress, developing various digita
marketing materials, sourcing images and artwork, collating content, updating online asse

ce. We . A
streamlining digital marketing production, and handling general digital marketing activiti
creative thinking skills and strategies will be an essential part in driving aur digital narrativ
enhancing the synergy of Digital/Broadcast TV advertising, improving digital communicat
clients, and encouraging business growth through effective campaigns. “Qualified candid
send resumes to Jacqueline lynch@wsxtx.com. No phone calls please. ECE — M/F/D/V"

peknights

pia

Brian Correll | Director of Marketing and Creative Services
1
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WTVM News Leader 9 | Fox 54 WXTX | Local NBC 38 WLTZ | 1909 Wynnton Rd. Columbus Ga 31906 ®: 706-494-5421 | “B: beorrell@wtvm.cem

From: Nicole Bussey <Nicole.Bussey@wtvm.com>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 11:52 AM

To: Brian Correll <Brian.Correll@wtvm.com>
Subject: RE; Please post

I'm sorry. 1did have to add it along with EOE
“Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxtx.com. No phone calls please. EOE — M/F/D/V

Thank you,
Nicole

From: Brian Correll <Brian.Correll@wtvm.com>
Sent: Monday, July 03, 2023 11:49 AM

To: Nicole Bussey <Nicole.Bussey@wtvm.com>
Subject: RE: Please post

| don’t see it on the attached! Do you want me to just add it?

Brian Correll | Director of Marketing and Creative Services

WTVM News Leader 9 | Fox 54 WXTX | Local NBC 38 WLTZ | 1909 Wynntan Rd. Columbus Ga 31906 ®; 706-494-5421 | “B: beorrell@wtvm.com
From: Nicole Bussey <Nicole.Bussey@wtvm.com>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:10 AM

To: Brian Correll <Brian.Correli@wtvm.com>

Subject: FW: Please post

Brian,

Please post this job to the WXTX website. Thanks.

Thank you,
WNicole

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

Jackic Lyach



6/30/23, 9:53 AM Employer Portal

Dashbeard

Career Coach

Dashboard

Postings

LIVE ENDED

8 Full- Part-
|

!Q Search postings 1 Time

Time

Job Title - Date Created ~

WXTX Digital Sales/Marketing

#1S

Profile Settings Logout

Add New Fosting

Apprenticeship B Work-
Study

&4 Internship

Type o

-30- Full-Ti

Coordinator 06-30-2023 e
Denied & Timed Out @
i,.m..w_w e surnse et pas et e .,,.,W..m...,.,W..wnmmmmmwmm..hmmm.,WMm.v..h,“.mm.mm? FU”“ Part' Internship Apprenticeship \/ WOrk-
(Q Soerchpostngs | Tme  Tme Study

Job Title - Date Created ~ Type - Status Edit/Resubmit

WXTX Account 03-01-2023 Full-Time timed-out Vi

Executive

WTVM.ACCOUM 02-28-2023 Full-Time timied-out f

Executive

Digital . )

02-28-2023 Full-Time timed-out

Reporter/Producer e rnecet 4

News Producer 12-14-2022 Full-Time timed-oul V74

News Producer 04-25-2022 futl-tima tirmed-out V4
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6/30/23, 9:53 AM Employer Portal
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6/30/23, 9:53 AM Emplayer Portal

N DESCRIPTION
Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a competent Digital Sales/ Television Marketing Coordinator to support and
optimize our organization's digital and Television marketing programs. Duties for the Digital Marketing Coordinator will
include tracking campaign progress, developing various digital marketing materials, sourcing images and artwork,
collating content, updating online assets, streamlining digital marketing production, and handling general digital
marketing activities. Your creative thinking skills and strategies will be an essential part in driving our digital narrative,
enhancing the synergy of Digital/Broadcast TV advertising, improving digital communication with clients, and
encouraging business growth through effective campaigns.

Ideal candidates for this role should be creative and innovative, multimedia savvy, well-organized, and must be
excelient communicators. Ultimately, the exceptional Digital Marketing Coordinator should have a firm grasp of the
different digital touch points, drive highly effective digital campaigns, enhance user experience, and deliver on digital
sales objectives.

Digital Marketing Coordinator Responsibilities:

Supporting marketing initiatives.

Creating and managing mailing fists.

Handling preduct and service launches.
Editing marketing material.

Negotiating sponsorship agreements.
Researching market trends.

ldentifying and engaging with vendors.
Coordinating marketing events,

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

Project management experience,

Strong attention to detail.
https:/fempioyers.lightcastcc.com/ev/idashboard/pending 112



6/30/23, 9:563 AM Employer Portal

a

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

ideal candidates for this role should be creative and innovative, multimedia savvy, well-organized, and must be
excellent communicators. Ultimately, the exceptional Digital Marketing Coordinator should have a firm grasp of the
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

Highly crganized.

Strong computer literacy.

Project management experience.

Strong attention to detalil.

https://femployers lightcastcc.com/cvidashboard/pending

212



LaGrange College

WV

Job Postings

i

i .Job #7030562 has been posted successfully.

Listed below are the jobs you have posted to LaGrange College.

On Hold; not yet reviewed; displayed on a pink background

Pending: reviewed and approved; scheduled to become Active an a future date seeit,

Under Review: additional information is needed for approval

Active: reviewed and approved; visible 1o job seekers

Expired: Expiration Date has been reached; no longer visible to job seekers;

displayed in red text

Click the # icon o Edit a job posting.

13

Click the Jab 1D to view a posting as job seekers will

Click the i icon te Expire an active job posting.

Click the & icon to Repost a job posting.

Not Approved: reviewed but not approved for display to job seekers

Click the B icon to view Submissions to a posting.

Click on the Status header to sort the jobs by status (Active, Expired, ete.).

Post a New Job

Show ! 10 v ientries

| JabID <v' Jah Title

On Hold

WXTX Digital Sales/Mar¥keting Coordinater Full Time
E Expired

! 7004726  Meteorologist Full Time
| 6998659  Technical Media Producer Full Time
I

1

' -6993684  Assignment Editar Full Time
| 6963288  Digital Reporter/Producer Full Time
6922176  Account Executive Full Time
, 6914972  News Producer Full Tirne
6 98 . Advertising Sales/Account Executive Full Time
| 6810643 | Marketing Sales Assistant Full Time
6797537 | WXTX Digital Sales/Marketing Goordinater Full Time

Showing 110 10 of 142 entries

Seamh:%.,.... P S

; Deadline ~%

© 07/30/2023

06/03/2023

| 05/24/2023

05/14/2023

03/30/2023

01/28/2023

| 01/13/2023
L 09/21/2022 -
- 08/18/2022 .

07/29/2022

Copurigh & 19922020 Coflegs Contral Netwmd, Inz - Albrights resarvsd

P -

ELE_‘LI_'OUSQ;Q 485 o

MM M MM M N N W

-
o
[
o
<
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LaGrange College
WTVM

Job Detail Information

Job Information
. Job 1D 7030862
Joh Title WXTX Digitai Sales/Marketing Coardinator

Job Deseription Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a competent Digital Sales/ Television Marketing Coordinatar to support and aptimize
our organization's digital and Television marketing programs. Duties for the Digital Marketing Coordinator will include
tracking campaign progress, developing various digital marketing materials, sourcing images and artwork, collating content,
updating online assets, streamlinlng digital marketing preduction, and handling general digital marketing activities. Your
creative thinking skills and strategies will be an essential part in driving our digital narrative, enhancing the synergy of
Digital/Broadcast TV advertising, improving digital communication with clients, and encouraging business growth thraugh
effective campaigns.

" Ideal candidates for this role should be creative and innovative, multimedia savvy, well-organized, and must be excellent
communicators, Ultimately, the exceptional Digital Marketing Coordinator should have a fism grasp of the different digital
touch poirts, drive highly effective digital campalgns, enhance user experience, and deliver on digital sales abjectives.

Bigital Marketing Coordinator Respansibilities:

+ Supporting marketing initiatives.
» Creating and managing mailing ists.

.+ Handling preduct and service launches.

~ Editing marketing material.

.+ Negotiating spansarship agreements.

+ Researching market trends.

+ Identifying and engaging with vendors.

+ Goordinating marketing avents.

+ Developing and sourcing content for digital platforms.

- Optimlze SEC.

« Warking with the broadeast sales team assisting their digital efforts
Digital Marketing Coordinator Requirements:

« Degree in Marketing, Advertising, or equivalent.

+ Sales skills

+ Active on social media,
- Knowledge of CMS.
+ Excellent copywriting and capy editing skills.

» Highly organized.

» Strang computer literacy.
* Project managament experlence.
« Strong attention to detail.

* + Knowledge of web analytics.

i+ Strong presentation skills.

. Qualified candidates send resumes to Jacqueline.lynch@wxtx.com. No phone calls please. EQE-M/F/D/V
Type of Job Full Time
" Job Location Colurnbus, Georgia 31906

. Expiration Date 07/30/2023

Job Requirements

Degrees Wanted Bachelars
Majors Wanted 4 Any Major
Job Targets Wanted Marketing

Spaclal Skills Wanted

Other Job Requirements

Company Information

Co;npany Name o : WTWI

Employer Web Site . . httpffweav wivm.com

f-l.ompany Description WTVM i§ ﬂ;e I;:u:al.ABIC affiliate tv statien in Celumbus, GA
Equal Opportunity Empl.u.yer. o Yes .
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Contact

Contact Information

Application Instructions

Name: Nicole Bussey

Address: 1909 Wynniton Road, Columbus, GA 31906
Phone:  706-494-5400

send resumes to Jacqueline lynch@wxix.com

Copyright © 1997-2023 College Cantral Network, Inc. - All fights reserved.
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6/30/23, 9:49 AM TVJobs.com - Job Bank - Job Submitted!

H-r'dﬂﬁizs—a'st Employment Services

i

Job Posted

Nicole Bussey, your "WXTX Digital Sales/Marketing Coordinator”
position has been submitted to TVJobs.

You can...

Post another job

Look through available resumes.

Return fo your Admin Area.

Update WTVM's listing in the Master Station Index.
Return to Main Page of TVJobs.

Note! If you do not have a subscription account for the "Job Bank" at TVJobs.com, but you
want to confirm your job is on-line, login as a "guest" at the Registered Users' login area.

WXTX Digital Sales/Marketing Coordinator TvJ#34411573.

Pay particular attention to the Control Number, as this number is unique to the job you
posted.

® 1984-2023 Broadcast Employment Services. All rights reserved. Your privacy is important o us.
Home | Station Index | Media 411 | USA Talent | Salaries | Job Bank | E-Resumes | E-Mail

hitps:/iwww.tvjobs.com/cgi-binfjobs3/employers/req_postjich.cgi

1M



6/30/23, 3:50 AM

TVJobs.com - WTVM - Job Listing - WXTX Digital Sales/Marketing Coordinator

'B‘rrnardcast Emplﬁ,ﬁmhnt Sery Erééﬁ

@ WTVM (ABC) Columbus, Georgia

Position
Station Ownership American Spirit Media
Station Slogan "L.ocal News, Better Time"

Reference # TVJI#34411573

Type Television

Full / Part Full Time - Regular
Experience 1+ Year

Posted 6/30/2023

Closes 7130/2023

Time Left 30 Days

DMA #127

Foundin  arkeing & Punlo Rolaons

WXTX Digital Sales/Marketing
Coordinator

¥ Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a competent
D|g|tal Sales/ Television Marketing Coordinator to support and
optimize our organization’s digital and Television marketing
programs. Duties for the Digital Marketing Coordinator will
include tracking campaign progress, developing various digital
marketing materials, sourcing images and artwork, collating
content, updating online assets, streamlining digital marketing
production, and handling general digital marksting activities.
Your creative thinking skills and strategies will be an essential
part in driving our digital narrative, enhancing the synergy of
Digital/Broadcast TV advertising, improving digital
communication with clients, and encouraging business growth
through effective campaigns.

Ideal candidates for this role should be creative and innovative,

multimedia savvy, well-organized, and must be excellent
communicators. Ultimately, the exceptional Digital Marketing
Coordinator should have a firm grasp of the different digital
touch points, drive highly effective digital campaigns, enhance
user experience, and deliver on digital sales objectives.
Digital Marketing Coordinator Responsibilities:

« Supporting marketing initiatives.

+ Creating and managing mailing lists.

+ Handling product and service launches.

« Editing marketing material.

- Negotiating sponsorship agreements.

+ Researching market trends.

» ldentifying and engaging with vendors.

« Coordinating marketing events.

« Developing and sourcing content for digital platforms.

« Optimize SEOQ.

« Working with the broadcast sales team assisting their digital
efforts

Digital Marketing Coordinator Requirements:

WXTX Digital Sales/Marketing Coordinator

HFHTEA

AR

q

X

2007,

FHF

FREFFFTT

ki

0077

T

P

https:/Mww.tvjobs.com/cgi-binfjobs3/employersiadmin.cgi?jobkey=34411573&action=view

6 Supplemental information

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

Hourly

Full Time - Regular

3 Months

Available
Yes
Yes

No Phane Calls
Please

Required

No

Yes

Preferred

Required

Required

172



6/30/23, 9:50 AM TVJobs.com - WTVM - Job Listing - WXTX Digital Sales/Marketing Coordinator

r
H

22

- Degree in Marketing, Advertising, or equivalent.
+ Sales skills  »

+ Active on social media.

* Knowledge of CMS,

» Excellent copywriting and copy editing skills.
+ Highly organized.

« Strong computer literacy.

* Project management experience.

« Strong attention to detail.

+ Knowledge of web analytics.

- Strong presentation skills.

Previous Applicants
Local Apartment Rental

Moving Expenses

FHHH

tkal

Union Position No
Union Contract Expires

Hf

. ) Confirmation Letter
Qualified candidates send resumes to

Jacquelinelynch@wsxtx.com. No phone calls please. EOE-
M/F/DIV

Rejection Letter
Feedback
Drug Screen

i

k

When responding to this job ad, please

mention you saw it listed at TVJobs.com Proof of Ellgibility to work in U.S.

Required Yes

Ek

@ Broadcast Employment Services 1924-2023

&b

Equal Opportunity Employment Yes
EQE Data Form Yes

y

;i Send Resume |

All applicants are required to
Annual E-Résumé subscription required. submit this application form.

T

1

[ View other WTVM job listings ]

FEFFFETS

thkk

[ <-- Back to Current Jobs | Return to your Admin Area --> |

© 1994-2023 Broadcast Employment Servicas. All rights reserved. Your privacy is important to us.
Home | Station Index | Media 411 | USA Talent | Salaries | Job Bank | E-Resumes | E-Mail

https://www.tvjobs.com/cgi-bin/jobs3/employers/admin.cgi?jobkey=34411573&action=view 212



6/30/23, 9:16 AM
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. /fndeed © Help A Notifications Messages Fa

Jobs

[ Open and paused {(70) Closed (12)

Digital/Marketing Coordinator
Columbus, GA
Posted: June 30, 2023

Job status

[ Pending v ]

Employers | Indeed.com

WTVM TV

Owner: nbussey...

@ (o

#30

= hbussey...

o Your job is not posted on Indeed yet. All new job posts are reviewed in 3 to 5 hours. We'll notify you when your

job is posted on Indeed.

Free - Sponsor job

Sponsor your job to hire faster

WXTX Account Executive
Columbus, GA
Posted: March 1, 2023

Job status

{ Paused v J

11 Activ 11 New

Free - Sponsor job

Sponsor your job to hire faster

Contacting

o Your job has been paused. Are you still hiring?

WXTX Account Executive

https:/lemployers.indeed.com/fjobs

Oof 1
Hired

Yes

£

To tnvite @

No

h's
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6/30/23, 317 AM Digital/Marketing Coordinator, Columbus, GA - Job Details | Indeed.com

WIVM TV - nbussey.. v
Owner: nbussey...

indeed © Hep A& Notifications Messages Fa

€~ Back to jobs

Digital/Marketing Coordinator
WXTX - Columbus, GA

Clicks

I Your job
. Gathering data...

Check back tomorrow to see how your job is performing.
10 . . P R L

8

Clicks this week o

Sponsor job for more clicks Improve job description
0 0 0

Views Budget Cost

Candidates

Awaiting review _ Total {excluding rejected)

0 ij 0

0 Rejected

@ Discover your top applicants faster by sending a free assessment

[+]

hitps//employers.indeed.com/jobs/view?id=a48414d440cf&employerlobld=aXJpOi8vYXBpcy5pbmRIZWQUY29tL 0VicGxveWVySmIIL2RIMZEZNGVK. .. 114



6/30/23, 917 AM Digital/Markeling Coordinator, Columbus, GA - Job Details | Indeed.com

rﬁ) ' Get a more complete picture of each candidate by being able to view and compare their
) * assessment score results when you turn on the assessment of your choice.
N/
f ) .
Choose sssessmisnt
T
e

) Job description

) Fox 54 in Columbus, GA is looking for a competent Digital Sales/ Television Marketing Coordinator to

- support and optimize our organization's digital and Television marketing programs. Duties for the Digital

) Marketing Coordinator will include tracking campaign progress, developing various digital marketing
materials, sourcing images and artwork, collating content, updating online assets, streamlining digital

—— marketing production, and handling general digital marketing activities. Your creative thinking skills and
strategies will be an essential part in driving our digital narrative, enhancing the synergy of

— Digital/Broadcast TV advertising, improving digital communication with clients, and encouraging business
growth through effective campaigns.

R

Ideal candidates for this role should be creative and innovative, multimedia savvy, well-organized, and must
be excellent communicators. Ultimately, the exceptional Digital Marketing Coordinator should have a firm
grasp of the different digital touch points, drive highly effective digital campaigns, enhance user
experience, and deliver on digital sales cbjectives,

Digital Marketing Coordinator Responsibilities:

- Supporting marketing initiatives.

- Creating and managing mailing lists.

Handling product and service launches.

- Editing marketing material.

- Negotiating sponsorship agreements,

* Researching market trends.

- Identifying and engaging with vendors.

- Coordinating marketing events.

- Developing and sourcing content for digital platforms.
- Optimize SEC.

-Working with the broadcast sales team assisting their digital efforts
Digital Marketing Coordinator Requirements:
 Degree in Marketing, Advertising, or equivalent.

- Sales skills

- Active on social media.

 Knowledge of CMS5.

- Excellent copywriting and copy editing skills.

- Highly organized.

- Strong computer literacy.
hitps:/ilemployers.indeed.corm/jobsfview?id=a484 14d440cf&employerJobld=aXJpOi8vYXBpcy5pbmRIZWCQuY 29t OVicGxveWVySmoOILZRIM2EZNGVEK...  2/4



6/30/23, 9117 AM Digital/Marketing Coordinator, Columbus, GA - Job Details | Indeed.com

- Project management experience.
- Strong attention to detail.

- Knowledge of web analytics.

- Strong presentation skills.

No phone calls please. EOE-M/F/D/V
Job Type: Full-time

Salary: $10.00 - $18.00 per hour

Benefits:

s A01(k)

¢ Dental insurance
* Health insurance
+ Paid time off

* Vision insurance

Schedule:

¢ 8 hour shift
Education:

¢ Bachelor's (Preferred)
Experience:

¢ Digital Marketing: 1 year (Preferred)
¢ Marketing: 1 year (Preferred)

Work Location: In person

Add Indeed for Employers to Slack
Get instant notifications about new applicants, job updates and much more.
Add now to discover all advantages, it’s free,

[ Lazrn more J

]

3

[

[ Pending v J

it job ]

https:f/employers.indeed.comfjobsiview?id=a48414d440cf&emplayerlobld=aXJpOiBvYXBpeoySpbmRIZWQuY28t (VicGxveWVySmBIL2RIMZEZNGVE. . 3/4



6/30/23, 9:17 AM Digital/Marketing Coordinator, Columbus, GA - Job Detsils | Indeed.com

Petails

Posted: June 30, 2023
Views: 0

Candidates: 0 total

Add a candidate

Budget

Job budget: Not sponsored

5 Sponsor job

Promote this job for more candidates:

L Jlin|

©2023 Indeed

Cookies, privacy and terms

Privacy center
Security

Contact

https:h'employers.indeed.com.’jobs/view?id=a48414d44()cf&employerJobld=aXJpOi8vYXchy5pbmRIZWQuYZQtLOVthxveWVySinL2RIM2E2NGVk... 4/4



